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MEMORANDUM

Date: June 9, 2023

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Historic Preservation Program Application

The following Historic Preservation Program application was submitted for approval. The Loan
Committee reviewed this request and recommended approval.

e Raul Ponce de Leon —10 Denver - Foundation Programs
This property is owner occupied, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quote from Mr. Lifters. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has
determined the proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the Programs.
Staff will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project.

e Tessa and Jesse Allen — 160 Charles Street — Wood Windows and Doors Program
This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quotes for the project. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has
determined the proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the Program. Staff
will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project.

e Eugene Hunter — 38 Van Buren — Elderly Resident Program
This property is owner occupied, contributing. The applicant has submitted a quote from
One Way Service Pros. Staff as well as the Loan Committee has determined the proposed
project and the applicant meets the criteria for the Programs. Staff will coordinate with the
applicant during the proposed project.

e Larry Shama — 51 Van Buren — Elderly Resident Program
This property is owner occupled, contributing. The applicant has submitted the required
project approval form and quote from Sabo Construction. Staff as well as the Loan
Committee has determined the proposed project and the applicant meets the criteria for the
Programs. Staff will coordinate with the applicant during the proposed project.



